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From: Burton, William
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 3:06 PM
To: TurkeyPoint34SLR Resource
Subject: FW: Weekly Call

 
 
From: Burton, William  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 3:53 PM 
To: James, Lois ; Orthen, Richard  
Subject: Weekly Call 
 
Rick and Lois, 
 
I have another meeting tomorrow morning and won’t be able to attend tomorrow’s status call. 
 
I mentioned that our management was considering extending the deadline to issue the FSEIS, primarily due to 
(1) the extra time the staff is taking to address the DSEIS comments and (2) to provide support to address the 
recent contentions that were submitted. I’ll let you know the new schedule if and when it’s finalized. We’ll also 
send out a schedule change letter.  
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Butch 
 
William Burton 
Senior Project Manager 
Subsequent Renewal, Guidance, and Operations Branch (RSRG)  
Division of License Renewal (DLR) 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR) 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 
301-415-6332 
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